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INTRODUCTION AND DISCLAIMER

Hello everyone, this is surtlethell_, or in short, Surtle. In this document | will be
going in depth on the relationship | had with ChromaTSU, formerly known as
Kasasphere, along with addressing his community posts on YouTube and his burner
Twitter account. For the sake of simplicity, I'll be addressing him as Kasa or
Kasasphere. | have made this document to clarify recent accusations and provide my
perspective on the situation between me and Kasa’s relationship. My goal isn’t to
attack or blame Kasasphere but to offer a factual and balanced view of events,
supported by evidence and context. | hope this explanation sheds light on the truth
and allows everyone to understand better what has occurred. I'll also provide
screenshots and screen recordings of our private conversations for further
authenticity, as Kasa has blurred his username in the screenshots he has shown.

Please check the tabs on the left side of the document (if you are viewing this
on a desktop) for quick jumps. You can also collapse some tabs and sections
(specifically proof screenshots, as they are long) if you click on the arrow next to their
names in the text if things get too crowded.

I am in no way a victim in this situation, both Kasasphere and | have done
terrible things that aren’t justified in any way. | am here to discuss my side of the story,
clear up some misinformation, and add some context regarding this relationship issue
that should’ve been dealt with privately. | do not expect to garner any sympathy or hope
to convince others to support me instead. | am also not blaming Kasa for how he
acts, this is not an attack on him or his character. | cannot emphasize this enough, |
am here to address the situation respectfully and do not wish anyone involved to be
harmed, especially Kasasphere. DO NOT harass him or anyone affiliated with him,
that goes against the intention of this document. If you are familiar with him, please
support and give pieces of advice to him, let this be a lesson on how to handle
adversaries between partners/friends next time. | only wish for a peaceful resolution to a
situation that shouldn’t have happened in the first place. This document is to provide
clarity on what happened on my side, as well as to stand up for myself.

Before | go into this document, | apologize to Kasasphere publicly for all the
misdeeds | have done throughout the time we’ve known each other. | want to recognize
my past actions throughout the situation. | acknowledge that | have talked terribly
behind you, overstepped your boundaries multiple times, and have not been the most
supportive of you when you've needed it. | have seen how my actions have hurt you,
and for that, | am sorry. | will take this as a lesson to communicate better as well as
handle conflicts with more care in the future.



If you are heavily sensitive to topics such as: suicide/suicide
ideation, mentions of self-harm, abuse, blackmail, and sexual
content, | highly suggest you to proceed with caution.

Background

Kasa and | grew close on his server called “Eur” back in 2021, because of our
similar personalities, interests, and weird sense of humor, that something clicked
between us and we dated. | confessed my interest to him on 9 February 2023, and so
we started dating. Both Kasa and | were supportive of each other throughout our
relationship, however, Kasa did more to the relationship such as giving me physical gifts
and money. This was all done willingly by him and | was grateful for all of them. It was
during that time that we got rather a bit too intimate, including engaging in ERPs (erotic
roleplay), sending intimate pictures to each other, and sharing our kinks; this will be
relevant later.

Around June of 2024, from what | saw and heard, Kasa was harassed by a group
of people on another server (Chukasa, a discord bot relating to Project Sekai) and as a
result, he ended up feeling depressed and needed my company. He also talked to me in
his alternative account because he felt threatened by this group of people. During June
and July, | was busy with my things such as preparing for college exams and drawing
for Artfight and | admit, | didn’t pay attention to Kasa much back then. It wasn’t a good
thing to do and | should have done better as a partner. However, | urged him to
pursue other activities while | go about my duties and wanted him to be independent.
We then continued to argue about little things until | had enough.

Because of our argument, | vented to C about the situation. | was blind-sided and
only ranted about how | felt burdened with him being clingy, | didn’t tell her that | had
done the same thing to Kasa, i.e being clingy and needing attention from him. C wanted
me to break up with him. Because of the recent arguments | had then, | broke up with
Kasa on 19/20 July 2024. Kasa didn’t take this lightly and tried his best to stay with me
but | stuck with wanting to break up. As a last resort, Kasa demanded that | return his
gifts or pay up to 1 million rupiah, which is a lot of money to me. Kasa also told me
that the amount would be increased if | took too long. Kasa also showed my address
and threatened to visit me. Around the time | promised to pay, he demanded that | act
the same way | did before the break-up.



https://youtu.be/HfA7qgREpAx4 A link to a YouTube video of our full conversation, combined
with Kasasphere’s alt profile and user ID.
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reasonable to seperate

lets cut ties

udh senyam senyum ya di belakang layar
udh PUAS LU BIKIN GW SENGSARA
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ill visit you

someday

S

Translation for the Indonesian sentences: “You’re already grinning behind the screen, right?
You’re SATISFIED ON MAKING ME SUFFER.”

| felt extremely threatened because of this and caved into his threats, but a day
after the break up | couldn’t handle the pressure anymore and ghosted him.

Post Break-up (Late July and Early August)

Key points made in this section

| went to C for advice and she also brought her friends to help.
Kasa tried to contact me in various ways, but the methods were questionable.
Kasa then used alternative accounts to get me to talk, C’s friends helped me talk
to them.
| asked Kasa to join a group chat with me and C'’s friends (in total 8).
Somewhere along the way, C’s friend group became incredibly hostile against
Kasa, C herself began to insult him behind his back. (enabling everyone to do the
same)

e Kasa and | tried to “deduce” who was behind those alts, then | told him | knew
they were alts and blocked him.

e 3 of C’s friends kept in contact with Kasa to talk things out, Tez, D, and R. He
then shared his side of the story with them.


https://youtu.be/HfA7qREpAx4

e R notices inconsistencies between Kasa’s and my viewpoints, and confronts me
in the group chat. | caved in and told my intentions.

e | apologized for causing all of this in the first place to everyone, and C’s friends
dropped me.

After | ghosted him, C helped me throughout the break-up and advised me on
how to deal with Kasa as | felt stressed after being threatened. She invited former Eur
members and her other friends to help me with the case. Because of our bad
experiences with Kasa, most of us talked shit about him but we never harassed him
directly. During the time | avoided Kasa, he stalked my accounts. He figured out
accounts related to me, spammed my emails and phone number, and “joked”
about visiting my university and attending there next year, along with going to one
of my friend’s servers to dig for information about me.

j Today at O7:55
her moms not readinh it @%

mf is so hard headed

fucking bitch

info
surtlethell




6:04 pm

Mon, Jul 29
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Getcontact * now

Yun
yknow what

luke @ kan

tunggu aja gua dalam beberapa bulan atau
tahun, ill check up on you

face to face

Translation from Indonesian: “yknow what? You go to [blank], right? Just wait for me in a
couple of months or years, i’ll check up on you face to face”

Getcontact + 1m

/Yun
actually wouldnt it be funny if i tried entering

there next year

damn surtle alt has dms off

i wanted to send more roand ass
what if i troll surtle by putting her email on a bunch of subscription pages

imgonna do it

Kasa also has tried to get into my friend’s server to gather information about me, as well
as try to find me there using his alt. The server wasn’t that big, making it even more
suspicious how he knew where my friend was. | was not in this server of my friend’s.



try joining their dc server or sending

friend req idk

j
oh and they have 2 accounts i thinn

@unknown-user

@unknown-user

17 chunks of meat
okei

im gonna try it after school

j
or someone els can do it.... idk

maybe theyre inactive in the !
account cuz that acc is empty

their bio says dms : ask m how to

ask

Dyno (BB 7/30/24, 4

Member Joined

@nasakasa linethtales

Account Age
jears, 1 month, 18 days

ID: 853507298910928897 + 7/30/24, 4:A8PM

linethtales
@nasakasa was given the

ID: B53507298910928897 - 1/30/24, 4:35PM

linethtales

@nasakasa was given the
role

ID: B53507296910928897 - 1/30/24, 4:48PM

linethtales
@nasakasa was removed from the

1D: 853507298910928897 - 7/30/24, 4:48PM

linethtales

@nasakasa was given the roles they/then, Seize Pings, Ask to DH, Art of the
Weak Pings, Announcement Pings , Artist, Partner Pings

1B: 853507298910928897 - 7/30/24, 4:48PM

Dyno [V APP

¥ linethtales was banned.

Dyno [APP

Member Left

@nasakasa linethtales

ID: B53507298910928897 « T/31/24, 1219AM

Used ban command in # § 5} logs

fban user: 853507298910928897 reason: Hi, youre banned due to suspision, and i
naticed you only joined the top server Thrs ago, and it wouldnt make any sense you
would find my server Please kindly leave me
alone, thank you

T/31/24, 1219 AM




yun T M
i disguised myself as an alt in server..

talked like 4 messages and somehow got
blocked already wtf

NO FUCKING WAY | GOT BANNED @@@
HOW

Above, the context is him joining my friend’s server, but he got banned within 3 hours of
Joining. Not to mention, he has also joined 2 other servers (joined 7 hours prior from
ban) that my friend was also in, he also got banned in those other two right after he got
banned in my friend’s server.

During this time, Kasa made another version of Eur (Which we’ll call Eur 2.0)
where he added former members of the server, including C and those that were on my
side, as a place to talk shit about me. C and the others forwarded his messages to me
and the things Kasa had said about me were concerning. One thing | must clarify, this
act breached Kasa’s privacy. | know in hindsight that this is a bad thing to do and
| apologize to Kasa. This doesn’t mean the things he said were justified.

i know this is really random but we kinda want
to rebuild eur and wanted to ask if u wanna be
a part of it!! while we did have some past issues
hopefully we can put it all aside and start all
over again? its understandable if you don'’t

want to tho, no pressure 'ﬂw

~this is from yun and yes surtle is evil and told
yun to delete eur + she did a kuro move ecks
dee

Additional context: Kuro was Kasa’s ex before me, who ghosted him and hasn’t been
seen online since. Regarding the claim that | told Kasa to delete Eur, it was because he
was unsure on deleting it and needed a second opinion.



i calling out kasasphere
and the pics in the expose arent me
and theres no proof its kasasphere
i can just call it out as bullshit

and they made up stuff

you're so well prepared what

" Lol
heriq is 90 and mine is 130 what do you
expect

Around early August, Kasa made 4 alternate accounts to confront me “directly”
by pretending to be his fans defending him, it later devolved into the same fans (which
are still Kasa) forcing him to talk it out by withholding his personal information along with
mine, Kasa used these 4 alternative accounts to defend himself, then later to talk to
himself (the 4 accounts) in trying to talk it all out back and forth.
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This is the very beginning of your legendary
conversation with Neth.

T
7# 1 Mutual Server

Send Friend Request

Report Spam

vikareka

mahudoves

This is the very beginning of your legendary
conversation with vikareka.

7 a 2 Mutual Servers

Send Friend Request

Report Spam
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tiredsoft

tiredsoft

This is the very beginning of your legendary
conversation with tiredsoft.

g )
7‘% 1 Mutual Server

Send Friend Request

Report Spam

n tiredsoft
ws®’ You're fucking disgusting

i know what you are. you're a horrible
person and i hope no one ever befriends
your miserable ass so they don't go
through the same pain you put yun
through. sure he may have done some bad
things but do you think it's necessary so
take it this far over your hate towards
him???

he gave your poor ass shit you can never
buy with your own money, he gave you
fucking therapy for your lonely ass what
more do you want from him??? and now
you're talking shit bout him to your
friends to target and harass him in a bad
mental state???? heck even going into his
life and crying to your mom to get him in
more irl trouble when you've already hurt




him?7??

he gave your poor ass shit you can never
buy with your own money, he gave you

fucking therapy for your lonely ass what

more do you want from him??? and now
you're talking shit bout him to your
friends to target and harass him in a bad
mental state???? heck even going into his
life and crying to your mom to get him in
more irl trouble when you've already hurt

him enough

this is just overboard and i hope no one
else has to deal with your shit anymore, i
may not personally know yun but this
small issue is fucking ridiculous. you owe
him more than an apology than to run
away and cry behind your mom over an
internet issue

Neth

Hey, | hope you're fucking happy to know
you ruined the entire fucking sphere sekai
server's reputation over your small
problem of not being able to be a decent
partner for Kasa.

While | do not know the full story of what
happened between the two of you, just
the aftermath is enough to tell what
happened. Not only did Kasa got
harassed and targetted by your friends
who witch hunted him, they also
targetted the members of sphere sekai
including me. | got banned in 3 servers

is active in just because | am
a member of sphere sekai. Heck I'm not
even active there, I'm just an outsider
who happens to be a friend of someone
there. You are literally just ruining
people's chances to be accepted in newer




communities Just because you told your
friends about this story which leads to
members of sphere sekai to be declined
by other communities.

The friend told me how the story is and
while | do not support what Kasa had
done, | believe there is no need to take
things this far and to involve his family in
your pathetic effort of defending yourself

when you know you are in the wrong. This
is only going to get worse for your
reputation if the story goes live.

| hope you can resolve this issue with
Kasa and apologize properly instead of
using his feelings to benefit yourself then
run away from this issue when he's at his
lowest state. This could've been
prevented with a conversation and all
you're doing is taking things too far. Heck
you can't even let him go either so you
should just apologize immediately and

repay his kindness.




vikareka

you think mental illness is a fucking
joke?? i hope you know you're a horrible
person for leaving someone who trusted
you at their lowest state when you are
fully aware that they are not mentally
okay. they ask you for your support and
this is the shit you do instead???

do you know how fucked up itis to

handle shit like this and to worsen their
state even more by making their parents
fucking abuse them over the shit you did

they were so kind to you and helped you
when you were in need and when THEY
needed your help tf did you do
instead???? ghost them and cut them off
thinking they're the issue here???

it's embarrassing how you're an adult
already and telling your relationship
issues to your mom thinking shit will get
better from there but no, all you're doing
is making yun be in a much worse state
than ever

running away doesn't help you do shit at
all you should fucking apologize to him
and know how you're in the wrong for not
even giving him another chance and
getting him in trouble instead, he already
did sh isn't that enough to satisfy you????
you had to go as far as ruining his family
relationship and getting him beaten up at
home??

and after all this you still think it's the
best choice to leave him in a state like

this, you're a monster and you're fucking
horrible.




you really have no heart and no common
sense as a person, you're disgusting as
shit

i am not affiliated with Yun or their
server. they have nothing to do with me
nor am i doing this for them. i am simply
an informant for the side who is working
in the background to avenge Yun. all i will
say is that the person leading this
harassment is a member of water
breathers server and they've shared every

single rant and story from Yun's side.
including the entire chatlog, threats and
their stalking behavior so we all know the

entire story behind it. i am not disclosing
who is behind all of this.

since Yun found out about this entire
thing recently, they grew suspicions of a
leak from the server so for the time being
we are unable to fetch more infomation
from his side. all we know is that you've

taken this way too far and it lead Yun into



getting harmed irl and their feelings
forced into getting shut down without

receiving any external help.

Yun shared a screenshot of your personal
instagram page and it didn't even take
long to find out your entire background
and your personal information. while i am
not actively involved in this, i do want to
inform you we gathered lots of personal
information about you already. before you
pin the blame on Yun again, no he did not
disclose anything other than your
instagram account. we found your full
name, face, mother's name, address and
school information through instagram
posts. your email and your phone number
through instagram & discord login
attempts.

the information is planned to be shared

the information is planned to be shared
publicly if you ever show your face on the
internet again or if there is further news
from Yun if parents are involved further. i
don't know what's stopping you but since
the story is very vague from your side, we
are all assuming you are doing this purely
out of hate and "moving on" is just an
excuse to escape from the debt and
support he needs

i am not siding with anyone, i am simply
informing you on this and i think you are
both in the wrong. i highly suggest you
just resolve this through talking directly
to him and give him what he wants
instead of ignoring this issue further,
because it really doesn't look good for
you.




feel free to ask any questions to me or
clear up the story to calm down this
situation. because it's just a heated
situation right now on trying to ruin your
whole internet persona.

just a suggestion but seeing the
responses from the water breathers
server and our group, we are all just
expecting a talk to calm things down
before you move on. ghosting really isn't
the way to move on, it's just making
things worse.

yun To

i disguised myself as an alt in server...

talked like 4 messages and somehow got
blocked already wtf

NO FUCKING WAY | GOT BANNED @@Q
HOW

The account with the grey default profile picture had its name censored because it had
my IP address.

| ignored the accounts at first. Suddenly, one of them said my full name which |
hadn’t shared with anyone else except Kasa. It's highly alarming that someone would
know that information, so | asked C’s group to come up with a response.



m vikareka

hey child
of
we are still waiting for your talk with yun
you can't use your parents as an excuse to
not talk to him, you're literally in a
forbidden gay relationship with him.
you know your parents are religious and
doesn't allow you to be in a gay
relationship yet you are anyway
so what's stopping you from talking to
him again

all yun wants is to reconciliate with you,
you're fucking lucky he's forgiving and
would listen to your bullshit

you're a fucking selfish prick if all you're

thinking about is yourself and not
forgiving yun after all the shit he did for
you

how would you feel if you were in yun's
shoes??

have you ever considered how yun feels
after doing everything to make you happy
and in return this is the shit you do to him




@ vikareka
heck he's even as forgiving to your
transphobic ass and how you keep
making incestuous jokes

do you even remember how you started
the relationship?? literally inviting him to
esex because your lonely horny ass cant
get a lover

how is it so hard to talk to him again
when you've done that for more than 4
years already

are you that selfish to the point you'd cut
off someone over one mistake when
they've done everything to make you
happy???

you're miserable and selfish, even god
can't forgive you

% surtle :3¢
W i believe you're speaking on behalf of

surtle, as of this current moment, im

under too much pressure to respond to
anything coherently due to having quite a
lot of people messaging me about the
same time, i would like to redirect you to
someone else who will speak on my
behalf. i believe it's fair considering you're
speaking on Yun's behalf.

vikareka
you've got to be joking me

bot ahh response

Eventually, Kasa and | talked regarding these accounts. He apologized for all of
the things he did wrong and tried to explain why he did all of that. | confronted him about
the alts. As we talked, one of the alts wanted to know what we were talking about and
Kasa said that they would release his personal information if he left no news.



| had another plan, which was inviting Kasa to a group chat with C's friend group
to talk about the situation (all inside alt accounts). This move undeniably scared Kasa.
So, only us both deduced on who were behind those alts. | went along with the plan and
pointed out a few of his friends who seemed suspicious. Tez mentioned that the tiredsoft
account was on a server i was in (soft soft) and in the introduction channel, the
message clearly states that the tiredsoft account was Kasa's alternate account. A few
days later, | pointed this fact out and he did admit it was him, but he wasn't the one
controlling them or the others. After a bit of back and forth, | said | wasn't going to
continue anymore and blocked him.

Around this time, a friend of C's friends R and Tez, along with my own friend, talked with
Kasa on DMs. Below are the exchanges between Kasa and Tez, where he explains his
thoughts. Please note that Tez didn’t share their conversation to blame or shun
him, but to show what he went through. (read from left to right)

Tez’s conversation with Kasa

i wanted my questions answered
but she was still being very unclear on most of my questions

its fine i get why though

Tezkaro s/10/24, 1:31PM
you do?

hydrogen 8/10/24,1:31PMm

she still fears me

at the time

and i annoyed her with constant contacts and stuff

so obviously shes mad

Tezkaro s

yes thats true

yeah that went wrong indeed x'D
pressuring her with the debt wasn't the best thing to do

hydrogen &/10/24,1:32 pm
yea i went wrong there
i was angry on her being unreasonable and asking for a break up out of the blue

when we could talk things out

Tezkaro
Y yeah

its fine to be angry but that was pretty destructive

hydrogen 8/10/24,1:36 PM
mb on acting out without thinking of the consequences it would bring

i still have a naive and childish way of thinking

Tezkaro 36 PM
its fine, we all make mistakes and flip out sometimes

listen though, if you try to get your revenge on her it's only gonna make things worse again




hydrogen s/10/24, 1:37 i

ya i dont plan to do more

Tezkaro 8/10/24, 1:38 Pm
thats good, i trust you on that then

hydrogen &/10/24, 1::

Tezkaro s8/10/24,1:38 PM
no more threats, doxxing or exposing of any kind alright?

hydrogen &/10/24, 1:39 P
nah

Tezkaro s
she won't do anything either

hydrogen s
too lazy to do that
the pretending to be 4 people already took a lot out of me

why was i crazy enough to do tjat

Tezkaro 24,1:39 PM
yeah i can imagine

hydrogen s ,1:39 PM
i still question myself

Tezkaro 8/10/24. 1:40 PM
what were ya feeling or thinking at that time if you remember?

hydrogen 8/10/24, 1:40 Pm

honestly

for the 2 accounts, pure hate out of my heart
for the "main villain®, just acting

and being crazy

Tezkaro 8/10/24, 1:41PM
main villain was neth right?

hydrogen 8/10/24, 1:41PM
yea

idk i was doing everything to make myself crazy enough before typing as n#t##

Tezkaro s/10/24, 142 P
how did you think this would go if it had gone your way?




hydrogen s/,
my way... uhh
i didnt have anything in mind on what was gonna happen honestly

i just wanted to leave that there and expect her to block

and its over

but then she responded to the ip address account and my heart dropped "am i fucked”

Tezkaro 8/10/24,1
kjwshjkhekjrhgt
and then it kept going

hydrogen
o ®
i kept it going just because i genuinely enjoyed talking to her on those days

kept my sanity intact

Tezkaro 8/10/24,1
you enjoyed conversations that were basically just threats and hate?

hydrogen &/10,
Iwas

im a masochist

enjoying that toxic relationship
idk why

ive already gone insane at that moment i shouldve been put into an asylum instead

@ hydrogen

hydrogen s/10/24, 1

-going to tell surtle the truth already thay those accounts were me after that taallk

THEN TJE GROUP HAD 8 PEOPLE AND | KNEW | WWOULD BE FUCKED IF | TOLD THE TRUHH

@ rogen i
Tezkaro
dont be that rough on you but maybe therapy or some anger management course could help

lezkaro 24, 1:4
dont be that rough on you but maybe therapy or some anger management course could help
Gotta find a less destructive way to handle situations like these xD

° ydrogen THEN TJE OUP HA PEOPLE AND | KN LD BE FUCKED IF | TOLD THE TRUHH
Tezkaro 24, 1:4

YEAH OK WE WENT TOO FAR WITH IT TOO

hydrogen /24,

I WANTED SHIT TO JUST END THERE
ONE TALK THEN I TELL HER

its okay those r me

thanks for the talk bye

but no

“come talk to my friends"

“ill bring you there"
fear filled me

what the hell did i get myself into

Tezkaro s/1
a big mess

hydrogen

Tezkaro 8/10/24,1:51F
i'll believe you but man @

no offense but if you wanted her to block you anyways you could have really cleared it up sooner




hydrogen &

i

i already told her mom to block me

more like my mom did

but surtle said her mom didnt tell her

thenitold  to make her block me soican move on

didnt do it either

®

Tezkaro &/1
are yousure  didnt come into this much later?

hydrogen &
like
i dont remember

a day before surtle talked to me

like

i dont remember

a day before surtle talked to me

i was patiently waiting for a block till the next day

Tezkaro s/
idoxD
got involved after the whole account thing happened

hydrogen &/10/24, 1:54 PM
bro

@

i thought  was involved wayyy from the start

Tezkaro s/10/24, 1:54 PM
nope xD

It was also around this time that Kasa posted my private information on
Toyhou.se and presumably artfight.net.

Because of the duration of the situation and the lengths of what Kasa was able to
do, C’s friend group were starting to become impatient and ticked off by Kasa's actions,
mainly C. Because of her hate for him, C began to say extremely concerning things
regarding Kasa inside the group chat, such as wishing him death, calling him an “it”,
wishing he was homeless, etc. None of her friends really stopped her, and | joined in
briefly on the name-calling because | was angry at what he did. In hindsight, this was
a terrible thing to do and | apologize and had apologized greatly to Kasasphere.



Another person who was in the group chat, R, talked to Kasa and asked for his
perspective on the matter. Because | only told C about how | felt during the relationship
and only shared the bad parts of Kasa, R confronted me about this and pushed me for
answers inside the group chat. | eventually told them that | didn’t share to anyone about
what Kasa did throughout the relationship because | only wanted to look like | was the
victim. So, | apologized and understandably, everyone was disappointed and jumped
ship. Oh hindsight, this is extremely harmful to my friends and Kasa; and there were so
many ways | could’ve done before the relationship to save it but due to my ego and
selfishness, | chose the easy way out by gossiping and ended up hurting my
relationship and friendship in general.

Proof of Spammed Emails [Collapsable]:
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Proof of spamming phone number [Collapsable]:
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3:56 pm

Maon, Jul 2%

Toyhou.se Aug 3
Toyhou.se password reset request
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A new device has logged into you...

surtlethell_

in from a new lo...

Trying to log into Ins am on another de

8 o Discord

surtlethell_ Password reset request for Disco...
Trying to stagram on another device?

& o Instagram
surtlethell_ surtlemovedaccounts, we've ma...

o bog into Instagram on another device? Hi surtler

Instagram

surtlethell_ / surtlethell_, we've made it easy t...
Trying to log into Instagram on another device? c
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Proof that the alternative accounts were Kasa & The alt accounts now
[Collapsable]:

“':-3 # softies-introduction *

| OBWo nton

Hi, dbye.
tiredsoft

Hi i'm @tiradsoft or
alt

yun

i disguised myself as an alt in Server..

talked like 4 messages and somehow got
blocked already wtf

NO FUCKING WAY | GOT BANNED @@@
HOW




estelle ©

cuteegirldsteme_xoxo

About Me Mutusl Friends Mutual Sarvers
May

MNote

yun alt/mahudoves

fatherless behavior 0

kay.why.ess_.

About Me Mutusl Friends Mutual Servers

yun alt/tiredsoft/tired softie

nasakasa 0

nasakasa

About Me Mutusl Friends Mutual Servers

yun alt/linethtales

The “estelle” account has its profile picture censored because Kasa changed it to C’s
face.
As of February 14, 2025; the “fatherless behavior” account has been deleted. It is
unknown if this is because of Kasa’s choice or due to his suspension on Discord.

Post-Callout (Late August 2024-January 2025)

Key points in this section



e Kasa and | kept in touch to “fix” our relationship. Despite my discomfort after the
situation, | continued to talk to him anyway.

e | was extremely down and seeing Kasa talk with me made me feel conflicted
since we both had done terrible things to each other.

e Throughout our time talking, there were some times where it was peaceful, but
we’d go into arguments often. Because of these arguments, | would go to D and
Tez for advice.

e At the end of November, Kasa and D agreed we should get C to explain the
situation to her other friends. Due to her bias against Kasa, she didn’t want to talk
directly to him, so | had to step in and act as a messenger between C and Kasa.

e Kasa mentioned that he wanted to go back to dating me, but | refused, and Kasa
ended up becoming suicidal and attempted suicide.

e Keeping in touch AGAIN because | was genuinely scared of making him kill
himself, but his actions made it harder and harder to stay.

e Kasa reached a breaking point when C took too long to share screenshots of her
supposed explanation and said extremely alarming things about her. | confronted
him about it the next day and he didn’t care about it.

e Eventually, | told Kasa | had been open to Tez and D about our conversations.
He didn’t take it very well.

Kasa posted a call-out against me. (will be discussed)
D got into contact with Kasa again and added me to a group chat to make an
agreement.

After | got called out, Kasa and | decided to keep in touch to “fix” our relationship.
| wanted to decline, but considering what Kasa had done before this agreement, |
decided to bite the bullet and do it anyway despite my discomfort. Because of this
discomfort, our conversations were cold but | tried my best to make it engaging.

During this time, around August and September, | was extremely down due to
C’s group and the rest of my friends who helped me at that time dropping me after |
confessed. | was self-deprecating in our conversations and | felt that | didn’t deserve to
talk to Kasa and didn’t understand why he chose to talk to me again after | had done
terrible things to him. | admit this is a terrible thing to do, since it’s begging for pity
and | apologize. There was also a gut instinct that | shouldn’t talk to him anymore
because of the things he did to me.

Slowly, we tried to settle our differences and baggage aside and talk again as
friends. We also made some agreements on how we should navigate our friendship and
how to deal with the situation. Kasa requested that we (his old friends, C, and |) delete
any evidence regarding the situation, including the group chats we used, DMs to



friends, and any screenshots that were taken. He wanted us to “save his image” too. Of
course, due to this incident being recent and my mental state lowered, | obliged and
messaged C and a few others to delete any evidence and purge DMs.

e hydrogen

S RRR—————
1332 surtle nangis
1333 hydrogen are you willing to do something tiring

va:3¢ surtle is this on topic with what | did to you

va:39 hydrogen yeah kinda

ne:40 surtle what do you want me to do

543 hydrogen delete every single message about shittinf me.___.
hydrogen delete every trace
hydrogen or idk tell (C) to delete containment thread entirely
hydrogen and delete the group, make anew or something
hydrogen and in dms
hydrogen ples
hydrogen save my image too

nea4 surtle | will

oe:24 hydrogen theres digital footprint

3 September 2024.

He also mentioned that we should keep our relationship/connection a secret and
not tell anyone else about it. In hindsight, | understand why Kasa said | broke his
boundaries for talking to others about what happens inside our conversations and |
apologize, on the other hand, this can be seen as a form of isolation.

e hydrogen

030 surtle it's ok
51 hydrogen also kalo ditanya siapapun of whats going on between you and me jgn jawab
o:31 surtle knp emangny
51 hydrogen soalny for the sake of them not seeing me trying to comfort you or reconnect
hydrogen cuz

hydrogen that brings a pretty bad image to you and me

hydrogen diliat gabisa move on gt

hydrogen cuzidk
hydrogen susah jelasin pemikiran gw

hydrogen its just better to keep our connection or relationship as secret for now




12 September 2024.
Translation:
“Kasa: Also, if you get asked by anyone of what's going on between you and me, don't
answetr.
Me: Why is that?
Kasa: Because, for the sake of them not seeing me trying to comfort you or reconnect
cuz that brings a pretty bad image to you and me. Like being seen that (I) can’t move
on, cuz idk, it's a bit hard to explain my thoughts.”

Around September, D gathered Kasa, C, me, and a few others to sort things out
in a group chat. First, we discussed what | wanted after this. | asked for support from
people other than Kasa, so Tez and D were willing to do it. Second, Kasa wanted a
sincere apology from C for escalating the situation in the first place, unfortunately, C
didn’t apologize sincerely and the discussion didn’t go anywhere after that.

As time went on, our conversations started to become heated along with him
wanting to self-harm and suicide ideation, whether it's because of him being upset
about the entire break-up situation, when | declined his advances on wanting to date me
again, or when | don’t reply to his messages on time. | tried to support him and
de-escalate the situation as much as | could while making sure to not be harsh on my
words but whenever | felt overwhelmed/didn’t know what to say next, | went to Tez and
D for help. This went on until | bent over and apologized for making him sad and for
causing the situation, after that he would return to “normal”, sending me unrelated
memes as if nothing happened before.



1 after: 2024-08-25 kill myself

52 Results

@ hydrogen

hydrogen
what if i kill my=self

hydrogen

can you tell me to kill myself

hydrogen
im going to kill myself

hydrogen
im going to kill myself

hydrogen
change kill yourself to kill myself

e hydrogen

surtle sniff
hydrogen what do i look like

hydrogen do you ne boomboomwaoww

surtle tugas g

hydrogen tugas apa aja lu

surtle

hydrogen ada apa lg...

hydrogen

surtle

surtle

surtle

surtle

surtle

hydrogen astaga

hydrogen be honest do uou want me out of your life
hydrogen do you prefer it if you never met me at all
surtle 2 jam gw tinggalin buat kerjain tugas

surtle not gonna answer that

10 October 2024
Context: We were having a conversation while | was in the middle of doing an
assignment. | focused on the assignment instead of him and didn’t reply to his
messages on time.
Translation:
Me: My assignment isn’t finishing at all
Kasa: What'’s your assignment about?



Me: (redacted for privacy)

Kasa: What else

Me: (redacted for privacy)

Kasa: Oh damn.

(I didn’t reply because | went to my assignment immediately, so he replied with that)
Me: I left for 2 hours to do my work



502 hydregen so is it a yes
hydrogen do you hate me
hydrogen do youwant me gone

=40 surtle no
hydrogen be honest

721 surtle i am

hydrogen just say you want me gone
72z surtle no
surtle what are you going to do if | did say yes
722 hydregen are you implying the answer is yes
732 surtle no?
735 hydrogen why are you wondering
= surtle | was just asking
g3 hydrogen .
g4 surtle | promise
surtle | don't hate you
g5 Ihydrogen do you want me gone
surtle No
hydrogen do you want me out of your life
surtle no

322 hydregen pleaseee just say it

e hydrogen

20 surtle Il burn you

20 surtle

=0 hydrogen just say it please
hydrogen say you want me out of your life and you regret meeting me
24 surtle what do you get from this
25 hydrogen tell me the truth
25 surtle | don't want to say that
surtle w e you doing this
surtle do you feel sad
25 hydrogen isnt that the truth
hydrogen you feel that way dont you
25 surtle no???
22 hydrogen why not You're Viewing J

surtle you already lost too much

October 11, 2024. The file | sent was a gif of a cat being blow dried with a poorly done
fire edit. | meant it in a humorous way.



utatsu | after: 2024-08-25 datd

28 Results New

icon in my friendlist would kill me everyday
my pathetic life.

hydrogen
i was gonna show you i were still dating

hydrogen
date but not rily

hydrogen
can we date with love but no strings

hydrogen
can we date but not rily

hydrogen
can we unofficially date

hydrogen
is it because you dont wanna take

responsibility in dating anymore

hydrogen
date me

hydrogen

o hydrogen

=27 hydrogen can we date again

g:50 surtle why
hydrogen plea
hydrogen iwanna date yuo
hydrogen sniff
oe-07 hydrogen cart ride into 17 non pregnant hyenas
zz surtle udh lahiran
22 hydrogen date me
hydrogen can we get back together
23 surtle this isn't healthy
23 hydrogen please
23 surtle please don't
surtle you deserve someone better
23 hydrogen stop saying that
24 surtle | feel uncomfortable going back knowing what | did to you these past months
24 hydrogen youre not fully at fault
hydrogen i know you didnt mean to do it
hydrogen or intentionally do it
25 surtle but still
surtle | did it

=7 hydrogen please dont blame yourself for everything

13 October 2024.
A snippet of Kasa wanting to date again, repeatedly doing it even after | declined many
times.



| started to become more concerned for him as Kasa was also starting to become
predatory towards C due to her absence and a perceived lack of accountability, so he
went to find her new social media accounts, which included Bluesky, Discord, and
Twitter. Kasa also bragged about finding it, which is questionable.



e hydrogen

hydrogen

Bluesky

hydrogen do you think this
surtle uuuhh
surtle idon't think so?
hydrogen use thai
surtle whe a you think it's (C)
surtle oh
ed by (C's friend) and (C's partner)
animal jam and phighting
hydrogen (phighting i= roblox game and her new obzezsion)
hydrogen the in the art lock like her art, no?
surtle oh you' tht
surtle how the fuck are you able to do any of this
hydrogen 0
hydrogen she can run but she cant hide
hydrogen im just that good
hydrogen although i'm not 100% sure
hydrogen nvm that is hwr

You're Viewi
hydrogen her foure Viewing

L. -

nyarogen ol

hydrogen

Twitter

hydrogen easy

surtle oh

hydrogen

You're Viewing Older
surtle how E

He then went to D and created a list of his requests for C to do, which D will send
to C via a mutual friend. This plan ended up being changed with me having to do all of
the talking with C directly, albeit extremely slowly.



understandings c ! b or prefer to
lain how i want goifa 50 i hat surtle didn
r the trouble she got ev
ex s of the pwil out this (yes, even those who know the story already but i assume there's some who doesnt understand the entire thing yet) and people
she dragged into any groupchats about this incident. ANYONE WHO KNOWS EVEN A SLIGHT BIT OF WHAT WAS GOING ON!)
= FINISH COMMISION (until he is satisfied)
* APOLOGIZE TO (until he can accept it)
* STOP RUNNING OFFIImunmmmunmu FACE YOUR PROBLEMS, SAVE THE TROUBLE
» talk things out with surtle (idk how this is going to work but please fix your toxic ass friendship)
s thank for everything (mandatory) (please for the love of god don't screw up a thanks)
Tez

» apologize to me (opticnal)
* carry me to master in unite or give me a blue horse in horse life (/hj) (optional)
* GIVE ME BACK MY GF BEFORE THIS INCIDENT

roup/drama gc (since ragged in with no knowledge of anything or what pur,
| people in the se: v surtle = ep ho h t shi ien [

e p)
( . . and if there are more] 5 1 <- if the last 5 she didn't reach out to then she doesn't have to,

Yunis it rea

Yes, i o) ing your email anc cl i e ities. Be glac ' ) i ing you ur friends behind their backs like admitting you
thought we i g ere s el rtle 0 ¥ t YOU ITLE WAS LIKE THAT FROM THE START
BECAUSE I'VE R

sorry

h 4

Before this was posted, Kasa once again initiated that we should get back
together and date. Considering the things that happened in the previous months, | told
him | didn’t want to and that we should stay as friends. Kasa didn’t take this kindly and
became upset, how he wanted to kill himself. | was concerned and apologized multiple
times but | wasn’t going to change my mind on not dating him.

https://youtu.be/CsfsmVfc6s0 A link to a Youtube video of our full conversation on
Discord, along with Kasasphere’s profile and ID. The names of other people mentioned
in the video are censored using a Chrome extension.

This back and forth continued until 2 December, 2024. He counted down when
he was going to kill himself. | tried to talk him out of it and contacted his friends to make
sure he was alright, as he had blocked me on Discord. We moved our conversation to
Whatsapp and | kept trying to convince him to think of other ways to deal with the pain
and encouraged him to get professional help. Due to the length of this back-and-forth
lasted, | ended up losing a bit of care in my words, which was wrong of me to do.


https://youtu.be/CsfsmVfc6s0

tﬂﬂlh alright |,

hope you get the support _yr."lL] nr-u-d

However, Kasa made a tweet claiming that | had driven him into suicide. |
understand how this was overwhelming to Kasa and | could’ve done better. We then
discussed what | should’ve done instead, what way | should calm him down and for me
to accompany him. | accepted this term, thinking that he can get better with me and
because | was extremely scared he would kill himself. The way he acted on my DMs
was concerning. After this point, we would talk about random things and be friendly but
with a flick of a switch, hurled insults towards me and became distant even if | tried to
ask what’s wrong or try to keep the conversation going.



-———
surtle there

o1 hydrogen no
.01 surtle biar g sedih
surtle lah kok g mau
201 hydrogen my head still hurts like hell
o1 surtle bukanny suka tikus
surtle ya minum bodrex lah
surtle or drink something warm
04 hydrogen makin mual
hydrogen im so tired
hydrogen keringet dingin
« h
s hydrogen iwishthis was me rn
v:04 surtle udh makan blom._....
2 hydrogen yes
hydrogen whatever
hydrogen leave me alone
o1 surtle damn...
surtle do you need need comfort or something

s hydrogen leave me alone

1 surtle alright, ill give you some space if thats what you need right now. im here if you want to talk later

»-25 hydrogen stop acting nice

You're Viewing Older Messages Jump o Present
hydrogen fuck off ou're Viewang Older Messages

19 January 2025
Translation: Me: “so you don't get sad, huh, why don’t you want it?” /// “don’t you like
rats?’ /// “Go drink some medicine”
Kasa: “(I'm) getting more nauseous, i’'m so tired, | have cold sweat”
Me: “Have you eaten yet?”



e hydrogen

+:02 hydrogen i bet you feel so relieved without me and finally getting all the time for yourself to play with your other friends
.17 surtle | won't lie | did take some time to clear my head but that doesn't mean | don't care about you_ | only stopped talking because you told me to.
surtle how haw u be:
> hydrogen why ask when you wouldnt care
hydrogen go focus on your friends and your oc shit
: surtle | asked because | care
surtle if you don't feel like answering then that's o
35 hydrogen you don't
=3 surtle | do

2 hydrogen you don't care about that
) surtle then, how have you been feeling lately
> hydrogen you don't care about me at all
hydrogen why bother asking
surtle | asked because | care
surtle whats been bothering you lately
2 hydrogen you don't care at all
st surtle tell me
surtle v 0 ¥ ink ) re about yol
752 hydrogen you don't care
2:54 surtle be more specific

You're Viewing Older Messages Jump to Present
surtle you think | don't care because o

=5 hydrogen -about the reasoning
urtle are you upset?
s7 hydrogen why would you care about that
2 surtle I'm just asking because | care and want to help and understand wh; 're reacting this way. but if you keep saying that | don't care, then this conversation is going
nowhere
hydrogen
hydrogen see why you don't give any shits
surtle | see that you're upset but I've been t g to understand you but it feels like you're dismissing my efforts
it outright. if something | did bothers you, tell me how and it make:
= hydrogen your effor
hydrogen be ad nt human being
= surtle on wanting to know what's ing you and why 're being like this
o:13 hydrogen to sympathize
s surtle fine I'm sorry for not being enough for you
surtle | just want you to know that I'm here
surtle I'm sorry for making you upset that | didn't reply to you for days. it's my fault for not carin, ough to reach out to you
surtle even though you pushed me away, it should've ringed alarm bells that | should reach out to you even more so you don't feel alone
surtle | apologize for not being able to sympathize enough
> hydrogen im not upset
surtle alright, then what do you feel right now
: hydrogen d

051 surtle that's unfortunate




surtle did you feel tired the moment you wake up or was it from daily activities
54 hydrogen i didnt do anything today
2053 surtle os it was the former then?
20-53 hydrogen ig
z1.02 surtle dam
surtle no classes?
2115 hydrogen there is
hydrogen but online and i didnt listen to shit
2119 surtle okh_..
surtle dosenny bosenin ya
7120 hydrogen no
hydrogen im sleepy
125 surtle okh....
surtle tidur gih

2125 hydrogen no i mean at the time

2127 surtle ough

surtle emangny kelas onlineny mulai jam kapan
21-32 hydrogen not important
21-32 surtle aight

surtle how's Arknights going along

z2:13 hydrogen i keep forgettingto play




e hydrogen

17 surtle ok
surtle you should get a pet hams
=7 hydrogen no
440 surtle clam?
surtle buat aquarium lu
=:09 hydrogen i hate you
=1z surtle are you tired right now
=:30 hydrogen i hate you
.24 surtle 'm sorry
22 hydrogen you ruined everything
23 surtle I'm sorry
2z hydrogen you don't feel sorry at all
s1 surtle | wanted to help you

s surtle would you mind explaining further on what counts as fixing
hydrogen turning back what changed into how it was
sz surtle ok
surtle what do you think will help your situation
hydrogen idk a more@m i can probably be considered a drug abuser now
surtle what do you mean by that

52 hydrogen consumed so much

hydrogen

hydrogen to the pointifeel dependent on it
hydrogen might die

0 surtle too much what?
surtle what substance?

2 hydrogen isnt it obvious

o1 surtle it's not

hydrogen med from therapy

hydrogen Q

: surtle that sounds rough

surtle are you following the instructions
23 hydrogen yes
hydrogen whatever heartless
surtle I'm not being heartless, | just don't know
> hydrogen because youre heartless and have no
2 surtle I'm not heartless, but | can't keep dealing with this back and forth
1 hydrogen because you feel no remorse
hydrogen so you feel like you not obligated to
hydrogen you prefer more time h your only friends left you havent lost

hydrogen and websites no one gives shit about




e hydrogen

surtle but still | like to draw
=13 hydrogen cant do it when you have no lights or internet
529 surtle oh man that sucks
529 hydrogen im serious
hydrogen you did this to yourself and you still choose to act this way
hydrogen spoiled much
hydrogen 20 and still got no job or education
hydrogen how long are you gonna rely on your parent’s money
hydrogen till your depression and ptsd is go
hydrogen cant even be any more productive with your friends disappearing because of ehat you did
hydrogen no one gonna do any business with yo pt for your only friendgroup
hydrogen waaahhhh my ex is mocking m
535 hydrogen sends fucking christian prayers to act innocent
hydrogen that shit aint saving your economy status
hydrogen youwant me to go broke and got no job as much as you are going to be in the future

hydrogen by ruining my fucking mental health because im not up to your standards and had to take the upper hand by
abandoning me first

hydrogen no one even want you

hydrogen what those standards fc

25 January 2025.

Regarding C, over the span of a month, C and | went on a very slow
conversation asking if she can send any proof of her apologizing to her friend group for
spreading the situation in the first place and telling them how it actually happened in the
first place. Kasa is upset that C became inactive, seeing it as C not wanting to take
accountability, and how even sending screenshots of the conversation she had with her
friends is enough proof for Kasa to let her go. C hasn’t sent any screenshots but asks if
it's okay for the screenshots to be censored. Kasa said no, and | assured her that they
won'’t get involved whatsoever. Kasa believes she’s just making excuses.

On January 27, C mentioned that she didn’t trust that option and said it wasn't an
excuse. Unfortunately, Kasa really wants the screenshots uncensored because she’s
been delaying it for too long and said she’s lying if she didn’t send the screenshots in
the first place. | tried to suggest a middle ground and use initials instead but Kasa
became angry, claiming how C is stalling and making excuses. He then went on a rant
saying how he can ruin her if he wanted to, stating he had her full name and school info



anyway along with being able to make Al pornography of her to send to her
classmates. After going on that tirade, he switches up and asks if he should kill himself.

| confronted Kasa for wanting to essentially commit a crime and even if it was out
of frustration, those types of actions have consequences if he actually goes through with
his plans. | added that this wasn’t meant to be an attack, but a reminder that he should
reflect on his words. He deflected and said he didn’t care about morals and how he was
going to die/kill himself anyway. | tried to reach out to him but he still wouldn’t budge. |
stopped replying and he went furious.

| told Kasa that yelling wouldn’t solve this and he escalated, yelling at me and
accusing me of shit-talking him behind his back, for dragging Tez and D into this
situation and demanding that | should deal with him privately, all while threatening to
release my information out to the public. He would later state he would murder me if
he could, as it would give him immense satisfaction. He then said he will leak my
personal things along with him to the public so it will be “equal”, and if | didn’t respond in
an hour, he will put up a callout again. The breaking point was when he sent a
screenshot of a Google Drive folder of files that | had sent to him which included my
voice, face, and body, along with sending my nude video as proof he still had it. He later
deleted the video and edited the previous message to get me back.

| quickly blocked him and reported multiple messages to Discord, the death
threat and the nude video, the latter made him get suspended for non-consensual adult
content.

https://youtu.be/ai0dlbKDIYo A link to a Youtube video of our full conversation on
Discord, along with Kasasphere’s profile and ID. The names of other people mentioned
in the video are censored using a Chrome extension.

After this happened, Kasasphere posted a series of posts on his Youtube
community detailing his experiences with me. The posts are heavily biased and
inaccurate due to its lack of preparation. We’'ll get to it after this section is over.

Because this situation didn’'t seem to have an end, D got into contact with Kasa
(on an alternative Discord account) and put us in a group chat to sort things out. We
both said our grievances to each other with D acting as a mediator just in case things
became heated.

| said it didn’t make any sense that you relied on me for comfort when it's clear
that Kasa feels extreme distress around me; because of what he did during July-August,


https://youtu.be/ai0dlbKDlYo

that made it hard to sympathize with him (for a lack of a better word). | felt intimidated
by the murder threat and nudes being sent so | had to report him. | then apologized for
breaking his boundaries.

Kasa said | kept on pinning the blame on him even though | broke his boundaries
(of asking D and Tez for help in the relationship), how | cared too much for myself. He
questioned why | didn’t expect him to “crash out” when | kept on doing it, and blamed
his BPD for acting the way he did. He then admitted that he wasn’t going to act out on
the threats, but it was because it’s the only way to get me to talk to him.

So we decided to make an agreement. | ask for my personal files to be deleted.
Kasa wanted his banned accounts back and for C’s friends to know the truth. If it
doesn’t happen, I'll have to keep in touch with him and he will not delete the files until
the situation is resolved. Unfortunately, his main Discord account couldn’t be restored
because of the severity of the rules he broke, meaning | had to stay in companionship
with him until he felt cherished.

It was at that time | knew | couldn't be with Kasa anymore due to the pressure |
felt, so | didn’t respond further in the group chat.

Allegations (The Callouts)

On January 31, 2025. Kasasphere has made a callout post on his main YouTube
channel “explaining” his side of the story. (Now deleted on 2/7/2025, including a
majority of his community posts.)

Here is the link to the call-out post:
http://youtube.com/post/Ugkx-mM59XJJblYsOBWhESWzXn6cnp-OuRON?si=ejHT1p7t

X61GpRx2

Archived post as of 31 January 2025.


http://youtube.com/post/Ugkx-mM59XJJblYsOBwhESWzXn6cnp-OuRON?si=ejHT1p7tX61GpRx2
http://youtube.com/post/Ugkx-mM59XJJblYsOBwhESWzXn6cnp-OuRON?si=ejHT1p7tX61GpRx2

kasasphere 3 hours ego (edited)
if you remember the vague vent posts 6 months ago, here. i'll speak up.

//might delete

fyi, all of this started because she thought i was dry texting her and when i started venting after a
traumatic incident (referring to how she responded while i was depressed in the 2nd screenshot

3rd screenshot, it lasted for 2 months. she ranted and lied about me to make my friends shun me and
trashtalk about me together to build a *friendship® of hating me. every single text i sent during this
period, she shared it with her friends again and again complaining about how they're all tired of
dealing with me. how do you get tired of shittalking?? also my safety was threatened at this time as
well because she kept threatening that she will call the police on me if | don't stop confronting her.

4th screenshot, she was outed and apologized this way. but as i said in the 5th picture. she still
reacted coldly and refused to take any accountability for her actions that i ask her to do. she took all
of my friends away. and refused to continue further to resolve this issue herself.

she complained about how our conversations past the apology was just loops of fighting and blaming
each other, how is it not supposed to be that way when she doesn't listen to what i ask her to resolve
this herself?? | asked her if | am feeling sad, do something about it instead of directing me to
someone else like "yeah can't help with that, call a professional. call a hotline” "you have friends to talk
to" it's as simple as that??? and she continued to do the exact same thing i ask her to not do. and still
continued to avoid her responsibilities and talk to her friends about my situation instead. does that
help when those friends have no contact with me cuz she cut them off me??

keep in mind, our relationship started 2 years ago when i was 16 and it was going well, more like all
she does is rant to me about how she wants to give up in life and | spent thousands to send her gifts
to cheer her up, sent her facilities to help with her art, and wasted most of my time in 12th grade to
comfort a jobless 18 year old instead of studying. we didn't have any major fights before she got
ahead of herself and started dismissing, abandoning me for the hobbies i pushed herio do. i dont
know who's at fault for this but this has been affecting me for a while.

up to her if she wants to take responsibility further after this point or not but chances are zero due to
how much negative impact she had already put on me and my friends. she refused to retumn the items
i had given her so i can just move on from that, and instead blocked me when i asked.

is it even worth it hiding the truth anymore or moving on like nothing happened when she damaged
me financially and emotionally?

edit : yeah i noticed she's trying to move accounts to avoid this controversy further because she
doesn't want to be defamed, be aware her emails are and

if she truly does not apologize and decide to run away entirely from
this identity, then | have no choice but to spill other details for those in indonesia to avoid this predator

0w




am i in the wrong for

desperately needing

a shoulder to cry on
after a traumatic

experience
-

(a short summary about what happened to
me during july-august)

surtle
whats so great about me
i have no good qualities

you ca nt even name one

1e in the future anymore
surtle
youre

ol . ain from this
thinning my patience here >

im sorry o surtle
! ] luel

surtle
hrmm

1t really say anything

careful with your words i . i
5 isnt this what i said to

surtle
€ you going to leave me then i cant re

surtle
we'll have to wait and see




my ex partner,

- shunned me by lying to all my old friends about how i
am sexually abusing, extorting, cold texting and a
stalker

- saying how i only use her for sex

- how i use her accounts to stalk her dms

- being "unhappy" that i am a trans ftm because she
hates that i "lied” about being a guy

- talked shit about me behind my back

- snatching her phone from her when we met up

- how i got angry that my ex didn't want to "have sex"

i am not sure what dates these were said but it was
around early july to early august, and during that time

and all of that is a lie she made up to make me look
worse when she did exactly all of that to me, after i
talked to two people who were part of the group who
heard about the lies she said about me, about the
whole situation going on eventually she was called out
around mid august.

surtle naqa gone Tne same To nim. | aian T aamit
| would like to apologize to everyone to that part, as | didn't feel it was
involved in this situation. What | did was ~ necessary at the time and | wanted to be
mistake, that | can never take seen in a better light, that | was the
back. | was blinded by anger and victim in the tion. This went on
annoyance towards Yun for v longer than it should've and it involved
attention from me when more people than necessary. It should've
forgot that | had done the same to him. | stayed between Yun and |, but b
didn't admit to that part, as | didn't feelit  didn't want to face problems dir

only imagine
how confusing and hurtful it felt to
everyone when | admitted what I've done.

didn't want to face problems directly, |

brought multiple people into a ve From now on, Il try to be mere open and

honest with my lems, consider my

e Te | TIrT P LICe actions and wh uld do to others,

d | can only imagine and commun early on what | want

how confusing and hurtful it felt to

everyone when | admitted what I've done.

From now on, ['ll try to be more open and

honest with my problems, can work through this and

s and what it could do reconcile.




after that apology she proceeds
to do it again and again.
multiple times. even when i've
set my boundaries and told her
to resolve this privately, yet she
is still talking about me to
others in my darkest times.

i confronted her about it one
last time before she blocked me
and she entirely cut off all of
my friend's contacts with me.
refusing to take more
accountability for her actions.

As you can see, the post and images provided throw a lot of serious accusations
against me, however, Kasa doesn’t seem to provide actual proof for the allegations.
This may be because of a certain reason that | will discuss later in the document. This
post alone doesn’t describe the full extent of how the situation spiraled, only how the
situation feels to Kasasphere. There are many things Kasa has said and done to me
these past 6 months that he doesn’t mention. In his post, he avoids sharing these
events, which makes it highly suspicious and manipulative. | was reacting to months of
mistreatment. I'll go over his points one by one.

His points in order, which will be covered one by one:

e “She thought | was dry texting her and when | started venting after a traumatic
incident (referring to how she responded while | was depressed in the 2nd
screenshot)

“Shunned me by lying to all my old friends about how | am sexually abusing—"
“Extorting—"

“Cold-texting-"

“and a stalker.”

“Saying how i only use her for sex, How i used her accounts to stalk her dms”

“‘Being unhappy that i am a trans ftm because she hates that “i” lied about being

a guy”
e “Talked shit behind my back”



“Snatching her phone from her when we met up”
“‘How i got angry that my ex didn’t want to have sex”
“She complained how our conversations past the apology was just loops of
fighting and blaming each other”
e “Our relationship started 2 years ago when i was 16-"

fyi, all of this started because she thought i was dry texting her and when i started venting after a

traumatic incident (referring to how she responded while | was depressed in the 2nd screenshot

The screenshot he was talking about:

surtle
‘-— you should try finding your own goals
whats so great about me

i have no good qualities

you cant even name one

surtle

youre g surtle
o : '- what do you gain from this
thinning my patience here s

nothing
its the truth...

really

its fine if you hate me right now.

im sorry «  surtle
"5 good luck with your ambitions

surtle g~ surtle
hﬂ'lr'ﬂ' f—' W t and learn how to not be

i cant really say a:‘s_','ﬂ'ﬁr‘lg
but one thing is for certain :
| dont know

careful with your words )
isnt this what i said to you la

1 surtle
are you going to leave me then ‘-

surtle
we'll have to wait and see

| would like to clarify that Kasa has blurred out his name here in these
screenshots for reasons I'm unaware of. They are also in incorrect order if you look
at the time stamps. The first half (left) starts at 8:54 pm, then the second screenshot
(right) starts at 8:23 pm. The right started first, then the left was after. | have provided
screenshots below to provide clarity on this conversation. The conversation by these
screenshots, starts at 20:19 pm, aka 8:19 pm. It then leads to the last screenshot, 20:59
pm, aka 8:59 pm. | am aware | could’'ve communicated better and not as cold and
harshly. | apologize to Kasa for that.



The full & correct screenshots from Kasa’s YouTube posts, read from left to right
[Collapsable]:



hansaplash
what are you so busy doing

surtle
too busy tching youtube

hansaplash
sigh__

surtle
because i drained myself from drawing

hansaplash

what do i need to be for you to chat me often till night like a year ago

and responding quickly

surtle
i literally had nothing to do last year

hansaplash

you still have barely anything to do this year

nal things to do n
is that a problem fi

hansaplash
its not_...

nevermind.__

SOy




surtle
no

answer me

hansaplash

Eo on

surtle
tell me

is it & problem for you

hansaplash
no

go on with your personal life

surtle

you should try finding your own goals

hansaplash
my only goal is to be happy
i cant even do that

i dont care what's to come in the future anymore

surtle
whiat do you gain from this

hansaplash

nothing

i domt need to gain anything

i wont bother you anymore. . sormy

Youre your oWn person

surtle
good luck with your ambitions




hansaplash
orry

iM SOrry

surtle
stop apologizi

hansaplash
i dont know anymore
why am i saying all this
BTy

re the only person i trust
and i just
keep ranting to you like crazy
i shouldnt have
ill just shut up and let you do your thing
why am i clingy
im so stupid
sOrTy

iIm 50 SOIMyy

surtle

hansaplash
are you going to leave m
like the other two

i think i deserve it

surtle

will you be independent and learn how to not be cli

y in the future?




hansaplash
i dont know

isnt this what i said to you last year

surtle
i zant recall

hansaplash

oh

okay

ome slightly independent

5o will you?

hansaplash

yeah

youre good on your own

i can never do that

im happ) e listened to my words L
i should do the same

but i really cant at the moment

my heart feels empty again

ill be unhinged just like 2 years ago__

endent on relationships like its e sort of b
an manage that

not others

bene to your life




hansaplash
it looks like i'm the one with intrusive thoughts this time
i cant live without mental support okay

im fragile

surtle

50 Bm i

hansaplash

ure already independent
youre doing things you want
its fine

udo you

sorry for making you fall for a horrible person like me.....

surtle

no, i believe you can get out of that self proclaimed title if you tried

hansaplash
whats so great about me

i have

surtle
youre

thinning my patience here

hansaplash
its the truth...

really
its fine if you hate me right now....

im sorry




surtle
hmm

i cant really say anything
but one thing is for certain

careful with your words

hansaplash
are you going to leave me then

surtle
we'll have to wait and see

hansaplash
ok__.
i get it

surtle
i still believe in you bettering yourself

hansaplash
thanks

surtle

good luck

hansaplash

surtle
there there

https://youtube.com/shorts/tSKohZX3V8Y ?si=mdKpnxR5HVbbWuMqg

A link to a screen recording of the conversation, combined with Kasasphere’s alt profile
and user ID.

Allegations, Continued


https://youtube.com/shorts/tSKohZX3V8Y?si=mdKpnxR5HVbbWuMg

3rd screenshot, it lasted for 2 months. she ranted and lied about me to make my friends shun me and
trashtalk about me together to build a “friendship” of hating me. every single text i sent during this

period, she shared it with her friends again and again complaining about how they're all tired of
dealing with me. how do you get tired of shittalking?? also my safety was threatened at this time as
well because she kept threatening that she will call the police on me if i don't stop confronting her.

The screenshot he was talking about

my ex partner ;

- shunned me by lying to all my old friends about how i
am sexually abusing, extorting, cold texting and a
stalker

- saying how i only use her for sex

- how i use her accounts to stalk her dms

- being "unhappy" that i am a trans ftm because she
hates that i "lied" about being a guy

- talked shit about me behind my back

- snatching her phone from her when we met up

- how i got angry that my ex didn't want to "have sex"

i am not sure what dates these were said but it was
around early july to early august, and during that time

and all of that is a lie she made up to make me look
worse when she did exactly all of that to me, afteri
talked to two people who were part of the group who
heard about the lies she said about me, about the
whole situation going on eventually she was called out
around mid august.

There is a lot that’s being thrown at the third screenshot, so let's break them down one
by one.

e “Shunned me by lying to all my old friends about how | am sexually abusing—"

Except Kasa did that. Kasa has held on to private and intimate information
(audio, photos, including a video) without my consent to utilize as potential blackmail.
Which in the future, he eventually threatens to release. When we broke up, | also
purged all of my explicit media but forgot to delete one video. Kasa also scrolled
through our old messages then found and saved the video | forgot to delete. He
bragged about it in Eur 2.0. (I unfortunately do not have any screenshots as the server
has been deleted.)



yasutatsu
you asked for it

i'm sending your irl pics to wb

yasutatsu

=

yasutatsu

Additional context: “Wb” is an acronym for “Water Breathers”, a server Kasa
made for his friends and mutuals to hang out in. The censored image is the
intimate video he saved. After a few hours, the message containing the video
was gone and edited “>_>” to “I'm sorry please [I'll talk calmly”. | reported his
account for non consensual adult content and got him suspended from Discord.
This happened on 30 January, 2025 as seen in the screenshot.

While it is important to know that people can change for the better and this might
just be an act of impulse, | have to mention that Kasa had the same mentality of
holding onto people’s private images as blackmail, since 2020. There was also



another instance of Kasa leaking his ex’s nudes in Eur 1.0, unfortunately, that server
has been deleted and no screenshots are available.

o hydrogen =z/1z/2023, 1594
abis dia inactive gw agak sedih

tp gw ngobrol sm soft jd atleast masi ada temen

but i was like 13-14 that time

jd di priv insta gw gw ngomongin of how i can blackmail my ex cuz i have his nudes

trs moot gw marah

i kept making depressing story
gara? di leave

story insta maksudny

trs baru gw quit lol

Translation for the Indonesian sentences: “After they became inactive | was kinda sad,
but | chatted with soft (a server we were both in at the time) so at least | had some
friends, but | was like 13-14 at the time. So in my priv insta | was talking about how | can
blackmail my ex cuz | have his nudes and my moot got angry. | kept making
depressing insta story because i was left alone and then | quit lol”

Ad(ditional context: Kasa was explaining how he started using Discord.

o hydrogen 11/03/2023, 16:05
gw masingakak lu ngomong booba ex gw pea sized...

Translation: “I'm still laughing that you called my ex’s boob pea sized.”

Additional context: Said this a few hours after he leaked his ex’s nudes on Eur 1.0. |
understand | had enabled his actions here and | apologize, especially to his ex, Kuro. (If
they’re still online)

e ‘“Extorting—’

After | told him we were breaking up, Kasa told me to give everything he gave to
me back to him, told me to pay up to 1.1 million rupiah (around 67 USD), and
threatened to add more if | took too long to pay. Scroll down further for screenshots
below.

up to her if she wants to take responsibility further after this point or not but chances are zero due to

how much negative impact she had already put on me and my friends. she refused to return the items
i had given her so i can just move on from that, and instead blocked me when i asked.




His requests to return his gifts and give him money were put off after a week or
two along with him requesting 1.1 million rupiah. Both requests were canceled because
his mom told him to let things go during the post-breakup.

yun Today at 15:18

A

4 finally talked to my mom about it

B
i told her everything

even the fact that i was in a relationship
with her

honestly this got a lot of weight off my
chest

mom told me to let surtle keep all the
things i gave her

and to let it go

and to never interact with her again cuz
her being a lesbian is already a red flag
and i should stop interacting with her

i cant believe all i needed was a push

from my mom

now i feel like i rlly need surtle out of my
life




Proof of telling me to pay him 1.1 million rupiah, requesting all the things he willingly gave me
back, read from left to right [Collapsable]:

give me back all the things i ga
send it to me
or ill visit you to pick it up
or repay m for all of it
the archelon standee, the i tape, the drawing tablet,
the keychain, the turtle plushies, the octopus plushies,
the 75k collectible cash money
once you give them all bac
ill fully leave you
as you pl
honestly T00k isnt enough fot all of those
800k
thats the money you owe me
800k or send all of the things back
oh and since yang, rei, hilda are my ideas
discard them as ocs &
how about that?

no connections to me left

no connections to me left

and ill fully leave you alonr

surtle

the mere concept of ideas you gave is not a viable thing to hold against me

okay i can let that sli

give me the rest of the things b
oh dont forget the felt i sent y
850k

feel free to change your mind

surtle 7
let me thi

ill calculate the entire total ive spent ol

to get the ct price




ill calculate th tire total ive spent on y
price
more than i thought actually

your choicr

purchaze ive made u including shipping
food i bought you on our dates
including the one you ate at my house
i forgot to include the lophi keychain and the other sou

both in total 35k
back somehow

sen counted the food i ate at your house youre fuc

genuinely

not the cake or the homemade food

just the b i bought

surtle T at 029
you live in a high income area

if i included that the total would be more than fjt

surtle T
youre rich

and

i demand all the money




ITE YOUr CNOICE YOUre leaving me

and i bought you all of those thinking you wont
and you even picked some of them

i demand my mo

i got nearly 1jt broker because i spent it all on you

surtle
you have 4mil on your wallet

i dont have a lot of money

surtle
YOU DO

nuh uh

it left

surtle
YOU HAVE MORE THAN WHAT MY FATHER MAKES

1jt is not even 25% of my wallet
now

give them back

no exXcuses

it youre leaving me like this so suddenly

give me all those back

before i charge you more for child porn

surtle
fucking stop this

please

im being serious

you owe me this much




u cant pay it back get back together with me
if thats not a choice for you

pay all of it

surtle
yur cheoice to date me it was YOUR CHOICE TO GIVE THINGS TO ME

me the physical things you currently
cant pay me back with cash
you have all of those
od i bought
k reduction

im being generous

surtle

youre just pressuring me now

by that i mean not cutting ties

what do you think




i can visit your address and talk to your mom about the situation if | must

surtle
dont

dont you dare drag my family to this shit

you owe me a sum of money
pay it back

its a debt issue

ican talk to your mom about what you did and i may demand my things

make the right ¢

surtle 7
youre

terrible

i just want the things you owe me back

you left me with no reasoning

no communication

no last chances

no understanding

S0 NoOwW give me

quit the

if i cant give reasoning because youre calling it an &
there

just pay me everything back and i wont talk about it anymore
WOW

how

surtle
dude

you leaked the chat to

this is between us




surtle T at (0:49
i hope you do realize that by doing this youre threatening me and my familys safety over GIFTS YOU GAVE TO ME WILLINGLY

im not threatening s
i just want you to give everything back

you took & rthing from me

surtle T
threatening safety by wanting to visit me

you can ruin my mental health and ignore it like its nothing but sorry i wont use the real world issue
you also know my address its no different

and im not rich

stop saying im rich

my parents are struggling to even buy a laptop for me they borrowed money

so that extra cash would do me some favor

pay me back what you owe

i never imagined things would turn out like this e

surtle T 3t 00:54

i dont owe you anything

you owe me 955k

return it

®
surtle T

answer me

you accepted

stop avoiding the question

youre the one who choose for everything to turn out this way
not me

ijust wantwhatig

if it was below 100k i would let it go

but its nearly fjt

you can destroy my mental health, my dreams and my world as you please

but that doesnt mean im letting you go for it

all that payment is what i ask

s




% surtle T at
® you did it yourself

you did it to yourself

. nah
the reconnecting incident? yeah im jealous but i just forget about it the next day as usual
the harassed incident? i got harassed and it wasnt my fault
and after all thay

i needed mental support to get me back up to my feet

this iz what you treated me to instead

that was alli asker

asked

for comfort and someone to be on my side
is it 30 hard to do just that?

to the point youre leaving me over this

S0 pay up

if you camt support me with mental support, help me with my financial support
and give me back everything
end it off here just how you want it

pay me back and i wont ask for anything else

surtle

surtle
is this really your final choice

depend:
what else do you want
if you block me at this moment just because im being unreasonable and a controller

you should look at yourself

ill visit you irl in a few days if you do block me and cut me off without paying me back though




how does that sound

surtle
christ

i just want my money back™”

@ @. if you block me at this moment just because im being unreasonable and & controller

surtle
because you are? being unreasonable and controlling me? by wanting me to give back things you gave to me?

nah
youre being unreasonable leaving me just like that

g0 im being reasonable and asking fot everything back

surtle
its reasonable to leave a8 manipulative cunt like you

sorry

im not manipulative

i want everything back

okay?

you leave me as you please

avoid me for months

but you cant just take my money and leave like that

itz my last demand before you completely cut me off

surtle at 01=2
is money the only thing in your mind

i begped for you to stay and explained everything but since you wont budge there you go

no

surtle at 012

youre not even willing to sacrifice that
2

what el=e do i ask from you

i cant ask for you for support
or to stay

thats my 3rd option




BIVE IS LIS LINTHS LU Bl &viel Y ung

how long do you need

ah how about this

since it took you 5 days to break up

pay it back in 5 days or send me the things physically

with the extra money on top

surtle

2777
wdym extra money

T00k in total the amount i gave your gifts

surtle
EMOUGH

the rest is from buying you consumables

surtle

STAY WITH YOUR ORIGINAL WORDS

so you can send everything and pay me 300k for the rest
youve done it
you leaked the chat

im not giving you tolerance




whats your choice

if you cant pay it back right now act like my girlfriend again until you can pay it all back
ill give you 3 months

i negotiated

your choice

surtle
domt you dare raise the bar again

this is the last

1it
10k interest every month you cant pay

suritle Today at 0-4C
fuck you this is actually extortion
what the hell are you thinking

comparing love as money

nggak gitu
Kasa threatened to increase the price, as well as make a monthly interest if |
don’t pay. 10k rupiah is 0.60 USD, 1.1 Million is around 67 USD. Screenshots
here might look different compared to the screen recording because in the
process of trying to get the story to my mother, he deleted some of the messages
for some reason.

e “Cold-texting-~

| have told C’s friend group that Kasa’s conversations with me in the last few
weeks before we broke up started to become sparse and didn’t hold much
substance for conversations.

e “And a stalker.”
| believe the proof | sent on the Post Break-up section is enough evidence that

he is one.

1

e ‘Being unhappy that i am a trans ftm because she hates that “i” lied about

being a guy”.

First and foremost, | apologize for making Kasa feel invalidated for his
gender identity, | could've addressed my concerns better. The reason why | said
that was because he called himself a lesbian and a "wife" in our DMs, so | felt conflicted



and confused of my sexual attraction because of it. After that, he also mentioned he
hates other transmascs or as he said it “people who claim as trans but is still a sensitive
ass woman”, which made me feel even more conflicted.

hydrogen o0z/12/2023, 19:52
huh
not rily

i just hate ppl who claim as trans and is still a sensitive ass woman
like laphi and mafy

shou too but im ok with them

Context: This was when | admitted that | didn’t like seeing him as trans. | asked him if
this was why he hated tomboys too and was met with this answer. Mafy is an ex-friend
of Kasa who met in Eur 1.0. Laphi is an ex-friend of Kasa who met in Sphere Sekai (his
youtube server). Shou is his current friend. All three of them are transmasc.

Allegations, Continued 2

4th screenshot, she was outed and apologized this way. but as i said in the 5th picture. she still
reacted coldly and refused to take any accountability for her actions that | ask her to do. she took all
of my friends away. and refused to continue further to resolve this issue herself.

Besides Kasa losing his friends, | have lost my friends too. We both did. I'm assuming
the “friends” | took are describing his ex-friends from Eur, which | would like to disagree
with since he admitted that he didn'’t like their vibes anymore not to mention they felt the
same.

she complained about how our conversations past the apology was just loops of fighting and blaming
each other, how is it not supposed to be that way when she doesn't listen to what i ask her to resolve
this herself?? | asked her if | am feeling sad, do something about it instead of directing me to
someone else like "yeah can't help with that, call a professional. call a hotline® "you have friends to talk
to" it's as simple as that??? and she continued to do the exact same thing i ask her 1o not do. and still
continued to avoid her responsibilities and talk to her friends about my situation instead. does that
help when those friends have no contact with me cuz she cut them off me??

This section can be explained with the Post-Callout section in my document.

keep in mind, our relationship started 2 years ago when i was 16 and it was going well, more like all
she does is rant to me about how she wants to give up in life and i spent thousands to send her gifts
to cheer her up, sent her facilities to help with her art, and wasted most of my time in 12th grade to

comfort a jobless 18 year old instead of studying. we didn't have any major fights before she got
ahead of herself and started dismissing, abandoning me for the hobbies i pushed her to do. | don't
know who's at fault for this but this has been affecting me for a while.




"Keep in mind, our relationship started when | was 16--" There is a 1-year and
4-month age gap between me and Kasa. Our relationship began when | was 17 and
Kasa was 16.

hydrogen =7v/os/2023, 18:33
pls
maybe write 17 on the turtle/anglerfis plushie

and give lopi a birthday hat and the birthday whistle thingy

surtle =2/09/2023, D&:27

pagiiii

selamat ulang tahun sayanggggg
hydrogen =z/09/2023, D427

ngh

good morning sweetie

thiMkyou

Additional context: As proof that he’s 1 year below me. In the first screenshot, he’s
requesting me to put the number 17 on an art piece | made specifically for his birthday,
‘lopi” is his persona’s name. In the second screenshot, I'm wishing him a happy
birthday. He turned 17 on 22 September 2023, which means he’s 18 and turning 19 this
year (2025).

hydrogen o03/os/2023, 05-2¢
ketiduran._...

happy birthday beb
surtle o3jos/2023, 075
bangun telat.__.

makasih sayaang

hydrogen oz/os/z023, 0756

pagii

surtle o3/o05/2023, 0755
mwah

hydrogen oz/os/2023 07:57
i can call you a pedo now

Here’s Kasasphere calling me a pedophile (jokingly, in this situation) on my birthday. |
turned 18 on 3 May 2023, which means I'm 19 and turning 20 this year (2025).

Accusations of pedophilia are harmful and should never be thrown around lightly,
especially when you don’t have proof to back it up. There’s another thing | would like to
bring up in regards to pedophilia. While | won’t discuss the ethics\surrounding fictional
children being portrayed in a sexual way, Kasasphere has made jokes about
Shotacon/Lolicon while we dated and asked if we could do shota/loli ERPs. | am not



accusing him of being a pedophile himself, but | would like him to reflect on his
actions since he made those kinds of statements while he was a teenager/young
adult.

31Results

@ hydrogen
hydrogen =7/04/2023

gajelas ghota lophii em archelon nikah

hydrogen 2s&/04/2023, 20:05
yok shota cuntboy x mommy futanari
archelon

hydrogen =z/04/2023, 234
pedo shota

hydrogen 170472023, 20:07

yok erp shota yun di spank sm mommy thell

hydrogen 10/04/2023, 18:03

mau ghota ga hydrogen zvjos/z023, 2212
mmbhn

hydrogen =7/02/2023, 1547 shota rp

suka shota ato ngefuck sodara sendiri ga

gw lama2 jd suka ageplay shota...

Translation of the first screenshot (from up to down):

It doesn’t make sense, shota lophii and archelon getting married (lophii and archelon
are our personas).

Let’s do shota cuntboy x mommy futanari archelon

Let’s do ERP shota yun (Kasa) getting spanked by mommy thell

Do you want shota

Does he like shota or fucking his own sibling (asking about what my persona’s
‘preferences” are)

Translation of the second screenshot: I’'m slowly starting to like ageplay shota...

“More like all she does is rant to me about how she wants to give up in life and |
spent thousands to send her gifts to cheer her up, sent her facilities to help with her art,
and wasted most of my time in 12th grade to comfort a jobless 18-year-old instead of
studying.” | indeed received physical gifts from Kasa that he willingly gave me. However,
| also helped Kasa during times of distress while we dated. To claim that “all | do” is that
is overgeneralization.



The Twitter Thread

Here is a PDFE version of the Twitter thread, originating from Kasa’s Twitter Burner
account.

The current thread is: https://x.com/Junkie778616/status/1888177669168373968

Archived Thread as of 16 February


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/109vt9DJW8inVqJbGujHJiUYC2ZzJtS4J?usp=drive_link
https://x.com/Junkie778616/status/1888177669168373968

Post

'* Junkie

a list of what has done in order :

] " Junkie
L 2022

- proshipping incest, beastiality

- romanticizing & sexualizing self harm and abuse

- asking for esex/erp from a 16 year old

- slipping in my dms to do a "spank”™ rp without consent (before dating)
- sexualizing incest & age gap erp/esex

- begged money from me, | was 16.

Junkie

" i bought her a drawing pad and lots of merch of her own ocs and fandoms.
{picture from her)

i sent her all of this. and the 3rd one is a massage stick but she asked me to

buy it to use it to pleasure herself because she was doing it with a paintbrush
before.

Junkie

during our relationship (2023) :

- at the start of it, she posted her nudes to me. reminder 1 was 16 at the time.
and asked for my nudes after sending hers.

- asked to have esex in a public friend server

- asked to have very freaky and disgusting fetishy erps, i list below :




B

4 "i

Junkie

during our relationship (2023) :

- at the start of i, she posted her nudes to me. reminder | was 16 at the time.
and asked for my nudes after sending hers.

- asked to have esex in a public frend server

- asked to have very freaky and disgusting fetishy erps, i list below :

Junkie
piss fetish, inflation fetich, sibling incest, abuse, insertion fetish, beastiality (cat
& human), lots more i do not want to remember.

here are some pics 1 have of her supporting ncest and being disgusting.

surtle

hel te an onlyfans when i

rokou uzuki abusive ir

plicit-@

ised to make porn of i surtle
kakak dipaksa ngen ama a

Junkie

i bought her things because she kept begging for it, shaming me for being
rich "you're nch, you should use the money to buy me snacks™ shit like that.
her friends said the same too. "spare her some money, yun”

hel

rokou uzuki abusive incest

surtle 81
gonna make an onlyfans when i hit the ripe ol age
of 18

surtle 2y

its ok i used to make porn of my crush at that
age




' r18-explicit-@®

surtle 2y
kakak dipaksa ngen ama adek

Junkie
continuation (still 2023);

- she used me as her therapist and i had to comfort her everytime for; stress
in an organization at school, unmotivated, depressed and wanting to end it
all. i bought her gifts while she was sad, i comforted her. i did everything.

Junlkie

here is a statement from a friend whom got reached out to and shunned me.
but surtle confessed that she did wrong. here is what she said;




Junkie

" now that | have proven what 've said before this post is comect thanks to her

own statement, 'll dear up more on what happened dunng 2023:

Junkie

- i'm in 12th grade (16~17yrs) here, she (18) graduated and had a gap year.
she was unproductive and depressed for the entire year, kept begging for my
attention, for a therapy sesssion, for sex, anything that cures her boredom.

Junkie

i was very busy and had school for 6 days a week, 9 hours a day. and a study
course for 2 hours a day. i was busy for the entire year, but she couldn't
accept it and kept bothenng me and messaging me every few hours to cure
her boredom. 1 can't keep up. | wanted to study.

Junkie

this was along with managing my youtube channel at the time, so | was very
busy. i was also tiering on prsk events occasionally. i barely had any time for
her because | needed to focus on my studies, 1 couldn't keep up and was
stressed out when she kept asking me to text her.

Junkie

i ended up sneaking my phone in class just to comfort her during her
depression. she asked me for sex, she asked me for romantic shit, she asked
me for money. 1 give her everything because 1 thought that's how 1 should do
as a partner. 1 wanted to be a good one-




] Junkie

@ _ because i had trauma in the past after being abandoned by 2 exes in the
past for no absolute reason, i thought | was lacking something so i did the
best for her.

Junkie
¥ around november of 2023, i'm 17. she's 18.

she visited my house, i lost my virginity.

enough is said. she was doing all the touching. | don’t need to say more.

Junkie

¢ (2024):
i fooused more on my studies and we rarely talk as much anymore because
after that whole year of motivating her during her dark times paid off and she
started doing her hobbies again instead of bothering me. she still often
bothers me for esex and rants though.

Junkie

¥ when i graduated, it was summer break. i wanted to use this chance to get
doser to her because we haven't been talking a lot. when i asked her to play
games or talk, she always responds hours late because she was preparing for
artfight

Junkie

¥ for the entirety of june, i reached out to another community (chukasa) i got an
tssue there because my paranoia and bpd was being a bitch and some
teenagers started attacking me. i left the community. it left a big impact on
me and 1 got really down and depressed.




‘W Junkie
' during july when the chukasa drama ended, i| asked her for comfort dunng my
hard times because it was difficult to deal with it alone. i| ranted about it in
another server she's in, she ignored it. | ranted to her dms, she was cold to
me. (you can chedk the statement above too)

surtle

surtle

surtle




) Junkie

she was entirely sed on artiight for the entirety of july and acted coldly
towards me, didn't want to deal with me when i needed comfort.

can also check the timeline in her artfight

Art Fight

) Junlie

she was ignorant to me and only kept threatening to leave me if i don't shut
up, i lashed ou her for it and she attacked me on artfight as an apology, it
was going well after that point until she got cold again and 1 lashed out, she
ghosted me afterwards




Junkie

? this was the truth of why she did all that. she spread horrid shit about me to
my past fnends to make me seem like the bad guy in the situation, | got
shunned by my friends. my emotions were repressed i felt like i was in the

wrong after multiple of guilt trips.

surtle

| would like to apologize to everyone
involved in this situation. What | did was
a huge mistake, that | can never take
back. | was blinded by anger and
annoyance towards Yun for wanting
attention from me when | was busy, that |
forgot that | had done the same to him. |
didn't admit to that part, as | didn't feel it
was necessary at the time and | wanted
to be seen in a better light, that | was the
victim in the situation. This went on
longer than it should've and it involved
more people than necessary. It should've
stayed between Yun and |, but because |
didn't want to face problems directly, |
brought multiple people into a very
personal problem that didn't require any
third parties. My actions were immature
and inconsiderate, and | can only imagine
how confusing and hurtful it felt to

everyone when | admitted what I've done.

From now on, I'll try to be more open and
honest with my problems, consider my

actions and what it could do to others,

MNT ATMIT

naa aone tne same To NiM. | AIan T aamit
to that part, as | didn't feel it was
necessary at the time and | wanted to be
seen in a better light, that | was the
victim in the situation. This went on
longer than it should've and it involved
more people than necessary. It should've
stayed between Yun and |, but because |
didn't want to face problems directly, |
brought multiple people into a very
personal problem that didn't require any
third parties. My actions were immature
and inconsiderate, and | can only imagine
how confusing and hurtful it felt to

everyone when | admitted what I've done.

From now on, I'll try to be more open and
honest with my problems, consider my
actions and what it could do to others,
and communicate clearly on what | want
to say. Once again, | am deeply sorry for
my actions and the impact it had on
everyone involved. Thank you for taking
the time to read everything here and |
hope we can work through this and
reconcile.




] Junkie

" and before this, she reported me to her mom because | wouldnt leave her
alone when she was ghosting me. she didnt say anything about what was
wrong. | was in constant headaches and heartaches when she said we are
done and we are breaking up.

Junkie
¥ reason she broke up with me was cuz, she daimed that | was;
- im cold to her
- im only using her for sex
- i have a lot of red flags
- 1 was being annoying when she was busy

Junkie

* 1 attempted suicide multiple ttimes thanks to everyone shunning me and my
friends are gone one by one everyday, she was using my frends to spy on my
server. on my new one and my private one 1 kicked her out of.

Junkie

* after she apologized, she got in contact with me to take accountability for her
actions. but after that apology she still ranted about me to a fnend. that made
her got left by everyone and she lost all the friends she made, got lkadked out
of groupchats and servers.

Junkie

* | became her therapist again basically. | wanted her to just repay me for what 1
did and take responsibility for her actions. i gave her another chance after she
apologized and confessed to everyone what she did.




] Junkie

"’ (it took a while for her to do that because she was scared of her image being
bad to entirely confess it all) after that i brought her friends back, to try and
calm things down so she doesn't feel afraid.

i Junkie

". ah also, she had a fnend named luz whom i reached out to for help duning
time she was cold to me and shittalking me behind my back. but he was lied
to aswell and surtle just used him to attack me. and force me to apologize to
my friends who werent imvolved in this.

] Junkie

“. after luz found out about surtle using him, he didnt trust surtle anymore and
asked for his oc back ( thing) then cut her off. when surtle was cut
off she said... very questionable things in response to gething cut off by luz.

] Junkie

"’ i don't have the screenshots anymore because again, | don't have my account
anymore. let's just say it was not very nice and she was stalking luz's sodals
because of that. she also still kept a picture of my face and luz in her private
SErvers.

] Junkie

“' maoving from that topic, after that apology she posted we tried getting along
again. even when my mom was constantly yelling at me because of the
incident, my household harmomy wasn't very good anymore after the threats
she sent to me.




Junkie

she slowly confessed to everyone what she did and i had hopes for her to
improve after that point. BUT GUESS WHAT!! whenever i ranted to her, she
said my rants to her fnends!!! when i tell her 1 wanted to die she told it to all
her friends and told them to take care of me-

Junkie

* -instead. i got spam called, spam chatted by 4-5 people and people who

werent imvolved with her she reached out to just for that. iterally used me
trying to kms to get her friends badk. fucking awful. and thanks to that shit

she was spreading my texts during-

Junkie

" -my outrage and rants about people throwing me away and bc she spread

that, the ppl | ranted about cut me off. 1 got angry again. after a while she just
started acting cold again, telling me to just seek other friends when i needed
help, ranting to her frends i got her-

Junkie

" -connected back to about me. literally spreading my texts to her friends i gave

her badck. she asked to get into my server i left, where 1 ranted. she was trying
to find out everything abt me and was actively trying to make my friends
avoid me by making me look bad AGAIN.

Junkie

" i lashed out again cuz of that, she blocked me. abandoning me after i got her

fnends back. literally after using me as a therapist agan. then malkang all my
friends leave me. AGAIN. after that pointless apology. she got my account
banned and that resulted in me not being able-




Junkie

to reach out to my fnends again for help. 1 Iiterally lost all my frends. the only
fnends i had left was people from my discord server 1| had easy contact with.
she said she will take care of it and promised to stick around to help me when
1 needed if she couldnt recover it

Junkie

¥ and here we are at this point!

what did she do instead?

ghost me and reported to her mom again! she ran away from the situation
because she couldn't take responsibility?!

up to you to deade who is in the wrong, all 'm saying is the truth.

Junkie

¥ tidr;

2023 - dingy, needy, gold digger, used me just to cure her boredom and be
her therapist, used me for sex, couldnt leave me alone when i was busy

half of 2024 - cold, unresponsive, threatened me to shut up cuz she was busy
drawing artfight, dry texting, only came for sex

Junkie

" other half of 2024 - spread harsh false rumors about me and abandoned me

for a new friendgroup she formed out of shittalking me, lied and slandered
me. broke me off when 1| needed support the most, threatened the police on
me when i tried defending myself




" Junkie
W [ate 2024-2025

spreading my rants when | was depressed to her fnends 1 gave her back,
forged evidence to make it seem like i am in the wrong and not trying to
change. did not want to take further accountability and responsibilities for her
actions after i became her therapist.

B Junkie

¥ one thing 1 am confused about is her telling metogotoa
profesional/therapist whenever i rant to her, but then proceed to not
acknowledge my mental ilinesses and kept saying trigger words to trigger my
episodes and when i lash out, she said my reactions aren't normal

i, Junkie

¥ she whines about her being mentally ill too with depression and adhd to
avoid her responsibilities but refuses to acknowledge that i have BPD, DID,
autism that 1s difficult to manage when she keeps doing achons that tniggers
them to happen.

The background information he provided in the thread is one-sided, doesn’t show
the full story, and obscures the actions he did during the situation. I'll only clarify a few
points he only mentioned in this thread.

e “Proshipping incest, bestiality, romanticizing & sexualizing self harm amd abuse,
and sexualizing incest & age gap erp/esex”
| have made jokes about problematic things such as incest and bestiality, but |
don’t endorse such actions. | understand that making fun of heavy subject matter isn’'t a
good thing to do, nor is it acceptable even if you aren’t going to commit such things in
real life. | apologize for making such horrid statements in the first place. What Kasa
didn’t mention was how he had also engaged in such jokes and roleplays.



The screenshots below are fabricated. | did not have friend/message requests
open around the time this supposed conversation happened. | haven’t talked to anyone
other than the people | trust since Kasa posted the call-out on YouTube. | would also
like to point out that in one of the screenshots, the Discord Ul is odd. If you look at the
screenshots, the texts are unreasonably and oddly large, and inconsistent. The
name in the first screenshot is as big as the text, while in the second screenshot, the
“Clyde” and red message are both the same size, while the top that indicates it's me, is
smaller and the size is more accurate.]

Talking about the screenshots after the first two, | also have never sent these
messages, and he most likely has made an alternative account, impersonating me to
seem like | was the one who said these things. I also do not talk like that in the
screenshots when in text. The last screenshot also shows inconsistent and odd
text/name size. Please note, that when you try to make the text larger in Discord’s
Ul in settings, the text, profile picture, and name sizes do not look like this.

Fabricated Screenshots

& surtle «
i told his friends to help him because i was
incapable of doing that, i'm not responsible for
his trauma or his friends leaving him. it was
their choice.

how else should i take accountability?

surtle Today at 2:28 PM

Didn't you promise to take accountability after tactually hope you fucking kill yourself

talking things out with him?

....0r did things go south from that point?

y T Clyde 888 . . . .2 0n
¢ i did. but what he was demanding was none of Your message could not be delivered. This is
my responsibility to begin with, i didn't have to usually because you don't share a server with
stay to keep that promise after the third the recipient or the recipient is only accepting
person left the gc. direct messages from friends. You can see the

how does he expect me to talk things out with
him when he already defamed me by putting
up those community posts?

i can't handle him telling me he wants to die
every day. that's not my issue i should care
about.

full list of reasons here:




surtle vYesterd

@everyone

Is it fine if someone here
impersonates Yun then yell at me,
threaten to doxx me and kill me?

| need to write a whole doc to out
him and get his fans against him.
Clearly some people are not taking
his side here because he had beef
with another community recently,
it's best to make use of that to
make everyone believe something
so absurd.

Also, unfriend she leaked most
of the chats in the group chat and
the server to Yun. I've kicked her
out.

| can't rn, sorry

surtle
That's fine.

Anyways, is anyone able to bypass

PP & PO & PRI s, |

surtle v
That's fine.

Anyways, is anyone able to bypass
Yun's server verification system?
Has he said anything regarding the
matter or to any channels? Please
give me screenshots ASAP. | can't
bypass it, both of my accounts are
banned there.

Writing a 50-page document on him
to call him out right now. | literally
experienced the same, | lost all my
friends from what | did. He did, too.
Why can't he leave me alone?

surtle Yesterday at 6:33 PM

I should've just let him jump off so
this whole thing can be over, I'm so
tired.

Why didn't | just pretend to be nice
to him so he won't put up those
callout posts looking for pity. |
could've just ended it there after
telling him to die if he wanted to,
that would've been simpler.




Writing a 50-page document on him
to call him out right now. | literally
experienced the same, | lost all my
friends from what | did. He did, too.
Why can't he leave me alone?

surtle Yesterdayat6

| should've just let him jump off so

this whole thing can be over, I'm so
tired.

Why didn't | just pretend to be nice
to him so he won't put up those
callout posts looking for pity. |
could've just ended it there after
telling him to die if he wanted to,
that would've been simpler.

My mental health has been going
down ever since the harassment I've
been getting from that callout post.
& surtle oy ataopm
FUCK ALL OF YOU
FUCK YOU ALL WORTHLESS PIECES OF SHIT
fuck this shit no one is listening to me
worth the shot
tell me to die pretty please

@everyone Anyone online? | wrote
a script in a doc on what to say as
Yun for whoever's impersonating.
Just copy-paste it so | can include
some images on the callout doc.

To blame me for forging screenshots while doing it yourself is extremely disingenuous
and only weakens your point.

Continued Harassment From Kasasphere

On February 8, 2025, | stopped replying to Kasasphere’s messages from the
group chat out of fear of further abuse from him. Despite this, he continues to harass by
threatening suicide, mentioning my Youtube account on a post, DMing me on multiple
platforms, and emailed me repeatedly, the most recent of which included screenshots
of explicit, non-consentual images of myself (presumably) posted on Twitter.

https://youtu.be/1bR7Z6mV _rY A link to a Youtube video of him threatening to kill
himself while bringing my mother into the situation. The images censored were a
screenshot of my username on a shopping app, a screenshot of order details of a gift
with my address on it, and a suicide note he wrote which included my name, university
and major, my phone number, my address along with my mother’s name.



https://youtu.be/1bR7Z6mV_rY

% KILL YOURSELF

you'll never change

enjoy the email spam forever, predator
-

made me lose all of my friends i got back from this incident
fucking bitch

cant even resolve your own issues yourself

i've told everyone about what you did, don't run away from
your consequences Now.

you know actions have consequences. you just can't learn.

bangun njir tanggung jawab
=

::‘b KILL YOURSELF

bangun njir tanggung jawab
£




o — o Angler

teehee your artfight lost 24 followers now

This media is hidden because it's from someone =

you don't follow.

prayirg on your downfall
ok brah i see you deleting your posts holy shit

you're not shick
This media is hidden because it's from someone
you don't follow.

your artfight went from 124 to 80 something now

This post is hidden because it's from
someone you don't follow.

okay sure dude keep hiding
teehee your arthight lost 24 followers now -
=

all that's gonna happen when you cant take responsibility is
just you losing everyone
ok brah i see you deleting your posts holy shit

Angler @
all that's gonna happen when you cant tak...

< a ricecake... ®

Thu, Februa

bangun anjir tanggung jawab lu

Sat, February

enjoy the comments on all of your followers' art fight idiot.

Sat, February 15 at
bodoh lu
semoga ga bisa raih karir impianmu aminnnn

selama hidupmu dikenal sebagai pedofil

t fi yone 0 ng

Translation: “wake up bitch take your responsibility”



“You're stupid” “I hope (you) can’t reach your dream career ameeenn” “Your whole life

will be known as a pedophile”

good

From:
To:
Sent: 9 February 2025 04:40:27 PM

your actions have consequences

Comments

You have been pinged by in a comment. {vi 8 February 2025 03:10:35 PM
You have been pinged by in a comment. 8 February 2025 03:

You have been pinged by in a comment. {vi 8 February 2025 03:07:10 PM
You have been pinged by in a comment. 8 February 2025 03:06:06 PM
You have been pinged by in a comment. 8 February 2025 03:05:06 PM
You have been pinged by in a comment. {view) 8 February 2025 03:03:57 PM
You have been pinged by in a comment. {view) 8 February 2025 03:02:35 PM
You have been pinged by in a comment. 8 February 2025 03:

You have been pinged by in a comment. 8 February 2025 02:59:46 PM

You have been pinged by in a comment. 8 February 2025 02:58:25 PM




This message was de

O YeunP Drago Juds 6:41 AM

you'll never learn

(E

Folder shared with you: ‘minecraft world’ inbox <

Yun Huang (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google.coms Fri 14 Feb, 08:22

to me -

Yun Huang shared a folder

@ Yun Huang (dragojuds@gmail.com) has invited you to view the following
shared folder:

sharing is caring

B minecraft world



Folder shared with you: ‘take responsibility and i'll let you delete everything

here’ Inbox x
® Yun Huang (via Google Drive) «drive-shares-dm-noreply@google.com= Fri 14 Feb, 14:22
@ vme-

Yun Huang shared a folder

. Yun Huang (dragojuds@gmail.com) has invited you to view the following
shared folder:

I take responsibility and i'll let you delete everything here

Folder shared with you: ‘surtle’ inbox

Yun Huang (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google.coms Fri 14 Feb, 14:23

. tome ¥

Yun Huang shared a folder

. Yun Huang (dragojuds@gmail.com) has invited you to view the following
shared folder:

I surtle

If you don't want to receive files from this person, block the sender from Drive



Folder shared with you: | llloreakup’ iwbo: « & [

Yun Huang (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google.com> Tue 18 Feb, 17:39 =

@ v

Yun Huang shared a folder

. Yun Huang (dragojuds@gmail.com) has invited you to view the following
shared folder:

die
[ ] -breakup
My real name
Open
Document shared with you: ‘Untitled document’ ke < =
Yun Huang (via Google Docs) «drive-shares-dm-nareply@google.coms § 30 Apr 2025, 18:01 (21 hours aga) -

o
9 wmr

Yun Huang shared a document

' Yun Huang {dragojuds@gmail.com) has invited you to edit the fellowing
document:

@

B Untitled document ¢

) Lastedited 21 hours ago

Closing Statement

| would like to thank those who took their time to read this document from start to
finish and listen to what | have to say regarding my point of view. This document is long
overdue and may seem like I'm beating a dead horse, but | believe that it's better to tell
my side of the story than letting him get away with a rather exaggerated one. This
situation is incredibly nuanced with each side having their version of the story and



recollection, so please feel free to compare each side and come up with your own
conclusion. | would also like to reiterate that this document isn’t meant to bring down
Kasasphere and his community, nor is it used to justify your hate towards them.

Once again, Kasasphere desperately needs support and help, and | believe he
can grow and change as a person: however, this doesn’t mean I'm excusing the things
he did to me, | believe he deserves to face some sort of consequence for his actions
and not coddled due to his mental illness. Because | have hurt him, been hurt by him,
and vice versa, It's best if we no longer stay in contact rather than continue talking in the
name of “accountability” as it's clear such a thing can’t happen. | again, apologize for
the things | have done that hurt and negatively affected Kasa in any way.

With that being said, | will be publishing this document only on my social media
accounts’ bio for those who seek to know what the other side of the story is like. | will
not spread it around just like how Kasasphere did. This will be my last interaction with
Kasasphere/ChromaTSU. Goodbye.

TL;DR, 2 hormonal teenagers with stunted social skills dated, got too
personal, and couldn't communicate properly. Said communication
issue caused a break-up. One tried to get away and the other tried
everything under the sun to keep them in the relationship. Both sides
did terrible things and couldn’t handle things themselves. Cue back
and forth for 6-7 months with each side telling their version of the story
to their respective friend groups.
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